WILLIAM E. BENET, PH.D., PSY.D.

Clinical Psychology and Neuropsychology

Haile Village Center 9141 SW 49th Place • Gainesville, Florida 32608 352-375-2545 • FAX 352-375-1065 WEBenet.com AssessmentPsychology.com

Curriculum Vitae

Summary

Current Position

Clinical psychologist in private practice, 1988-present, and Editor, AssessmentPsychology.com, 2005-present.

Specialization

Psy.D., Clinical Psychology, Florida Institute of Technology, 1986, and Internship VA Medical Center, Gainesville, FL, specializing in psychological & psychodiagnostic assessment and testing.

License

Psychologist PY4057 - Board of Psychology, Florida Department of Health.

Member American Psychological Association & Florida Psychological Association.

Professional Experience in Psychology

<u>Clinical Psychologist</u>, private practice, psychological & psychodiagnostic assessment and testing, Gainesville & Ocala, FL, 1988-*present*, and <u>Editor</u>, AssessmentPsychology.com, 2005-present.

<u>Consulting Psychologist</u>, Social Security Administration/Division of Disability Determinations, Florida Dept of Health, 1999-*present*.

Consulting Psychologist, Intervention Project for Nurses (IPN), Fernandina Beach, FL, 1991-present.

<u>Consulting Psychologist</u>, with Kenneth W. Thompson, M.D., FASAM, Professionals Resource Network, formerly Physicians Recovery Network (PRN), Fernandina Beach, FL, 1990-2007.

Mental Health Consultant, Job Corps Center, Gainesville, FL, 1990-1994.

<u>Clinical Director</u>, ANODYNE Behavioral HealthCare at The Achievement Center, Division of Rehabilitation Services, HCA North Florida Regional Medical Center, Gainesville, FL, 1991-1993.

<u>Consulting Psychologist</u>, School Districts of Bradford County, 1988-1989, Levy County/Florida Diagnostic and Learning Resource Center (FDLRS), Reddick, FL, 1989, and Alachua County, 2000-2001.

Psychologist, A&A Professional Associates, Ocala, FL, 1988-1989.

<u>Psychology Intern</u>, VA Medical Center, Gainesville, FL, 1985-1986, with rotations in inpatient and outpatient psychological and neuropsychological assessment and testing, and <u>Psychology Resident</u> in assessment and testing, with Laura Newman, Ph.D. & Associates, Gainesville, FL, 1986-1988.

Professional Experience in Education

Evaluation Consultant, Florida Department of Education ESEA Title I programs, Miami-Dade and Broward County School Districts, 1978-1980.

<u>Program Evaluator</u>, ESEA Title I, and, <u>Evaluation Consultant</u>, Compensatory Education and Employment Training Act (CETA), Monroe County School District, Key West, FL, 1977-1980.

<u>Measurement Coordinator</u>, Jamaican Movement for the Advancement of Literacy Foundation (JAMAL), Kingston, Jamaica, 1975-1976.

<u>Doctoral Research Fellow</u>, Kingston, Jamaica, Organization of American States, Washington, DC, 1975-1976.

Graduate Assistant, Reading & Study Skills Center, University of Florida, 1974-1975.

<u>Academic Tutor</u>, English Composition, Equal Educational Opportunity Program/Department of Athletics, University of Florida, 1973.

<u>Teaching Intern</u>, English, Key West High School, Monroe County Public School District, Key West, FL, 1971-1972.

Publications & Presentations

Publications and professional association presentations have included research on dyslexia, literacy education in Latin America; adult literacy education, motivation and learning; compensatory education; employment training; and computer assisted instruction.

Seminars and workshops have included presentations on psychological consultation, assessment and testing, pain management and impairment for nurses, social workers, medical students, medical residents, and physical therapists at the following locations: North Florida Regional Medical Center, Gainesville; Charter Springs Hospital, Ocala; The VA Medical Center, Gainesville (Departments of Psychology, Neurology and Nursing); and Shands Teaching Hospital, University of Florida (Department of Psychiatry).

License

Florida Department of Health, Licensed Psychologist, PY4057 (1988-present)

Florida Department of Education, Professional Certificate in Psychology, Reading, and English. DOE 297382 (through June, 1992)

Professional Liability

Darwin National Assurance Company, administered by American Professional Agency, Inc.

Hospital Privileges

HCA North Florida Regional Medical Center, Gainesville, Florida, 1991-2010.

Charter Springs Behavioral Health System & Hospital, Ocala, Florida, 1990-1998.

HCA Grant Center Hospital, Citra, Florida, 1989-1991.

Education

<u>Doctor of Psychology</u>, Clinical Psychology, Florida Institute of Technology, Melbourne, 1986. Advisors, Elizabeth Wolf, Ph.D., director of clinical training and Samuel Karson, Ph.D. Assessment specialization with L. Michael Honaker, Ph.D. (intellectual & personality assessment), Barry Hensel, Ph.D. (Rorschach), A. J. Wooten, Ph.D. (clinical neuropsychology), and Samuel Karson, Ph.D. (psychodiagnostics).

<u>Doctor of Philosophy</u>, Education, specializing in reading disorders & adult literacy education, with a minor in educational research, University of Florida, Gainesville, 1977. Committee: H. T. Fillmer, Ph.D., chair (reading specialization), Ruthellen Crews, Ed.D. (reading specialization), Janet J. Larsen, Ed.D. (counselor education), Richard R. Renner, Ph.D. (comparative education), Robert S. Soar, Ph.D. (statistics & research) and Chester E. Tillman, Ed.D. (reading specialization).

<u>Master of Education</u> (1973), English Education, and <u>Bachelor of Arts</u> (1971), English Literature, University of Florida, Gainesville, with an undergraduate minor in Latin American & African-American Studies.

Universidad de las Américas, Mexico City, México, D.F., 1970.

Associations & Awards

American Psychological Association Florida Psychological Association

Organization of American States Doctoral Research Fellowship (1975-1976); Phi Delta Kappa, educational leadership association; Kappa Delta Pi, education honor society; Mensa.

Updated: 12/20/2011